

CONCORD HIGH SCHOOL P&C ASSOCIATION Special Meeting - Minutes ABN: 43 317 153 298 Meeting Thursday 2 December at 6:00pm Where: via Zoom Start: 6:02PM

Attendees	Kathryn Zerk (President) (KZ), Natasha Mogilin (Vice-President (NM)), Linda Dunkin (Vice President), Chris Shaw.	
Apologies	Alison Massey (Secretary), David Oxnam (Treasurer)	
Meeting Purpose	To discuss and vote on a motion to spend \$4,999 in light of new information that surfaced following our 23 November 2022 P&C General Meeting	Natasha Mogilin
Background	We received agreement from the school Principal to request outdoor table tennis tables in a \$20,000 Stronger Communities Federal Government grant application for CHS. The P&C agreed to liaise with the Head Teacher PHPDE for table tennis table options. This table was the most sturdy and best quality and has a 10 year warranty. Purchasing a table tennis table now gives the school an additional resource, and while there is no guarantee we'll be successful with the \$20,000 grant as we were a recipient in the last round, adding another 4 table tennis tables gives more of our students access to an activity to keep them active and off their devices at recess and lunch, and a way for community groups who use our school to remain together at our school safely and actively.	Natasha Mogilin
Discussion	Discussed functional benefits Natasha Mogilin shared screen https://cornilleau- tabletennis.com.au/product/cornilleau-pro-park-outdoor-table-tennis-table Although it is a permanent table, it can still be taken apart and relocated if required. No single part weighs more than 46kg, making transportation of this table easy. 100% Weatherproof 9mm Table top The 9mm Resin Laminate playing surface with its MATTOP surface (10x less glare from the sun) plays just as good as an ITTF (International Table Tennis Federation) approved table. Shock, Fire and Grafitti Proof The Pro Park table is completely weatherproof, can withstand 1600kg, and is shock, fire and graffiti resistant. Easily Fixes to the Ground Corner Protection - The Pro Park features protection on each corner of the table to guarantee maximum safety for children. 10 Year Warranty Discussed Community Benefits	Natasha Mogilin
	Can be used by students and the 10 community groups that use the school to feel a sense of optimism, connectedness and place.	



	Positive social, physical and mental health outcomes for our community include 1. Participate inclusively through play or observation - table tennis is a low	
	impact sport that suits all ages, genders and abilities	
	2. Relax and unwind after daily stresses including work, study, school	
	3. Socialise with groups and form strong, happy, lasting friendships	
	4. Participate and strategize together as a team	
	5. Hone concentration and focus skills for mental agility and health	
	Upper and lower body exercise, strengthening motor coordination and reflexes	
	Motion Raised by Natasha Mogilin	
Motion	To purchase a \$4,999 outdoor table tennis table approved by the Head Teacher PHPDE for students at Concord High School to use recreationally and during curriculum related Sports activities, and for the 10 community groups that use our school so they can remain together actively and safely while on school grounds. The table tennis table will be funded by a \$4,000 Canada Bay Club grant toward facilities and \$999 from money raised at the 2021 Comedy for a Cause Fundraiser. Moved by Linda Dunkin	Natasha Mogilin
	Seconded by Chris Shaw	
	Meeting closed 6:19pm.	Natasha Mogilin

We help our community thrive